SFY16 RFP Assessment & Evaluation for Ohio Statewide Youth Treatment Planning (SYT-P) Grant (RFP#: MHA-16-PW-009-SYTP) Question and Answers



Question: Has a State Adolescent Treatment/Youth Coordinator already been hired? How will the grantee be expected to coordinate with this individual? (e.g., co-facilitation of meetings?) 
Answer: In the processing of hiring an Adolescent Treatment/Youth Coordinator.  Section III Scope of Work- This 2-year grant project will support an empowerment approach to evaluation which is designed to help the state and communities monitor and evaluate their own performance.  The grantee selected for this RFP will facilitate all planning meetings and data collection efforts and will complete all required quarterly and annual evaluation reports as well as the required disparities impact statement. 

Question: Does an Interagency Council already exist? Or is it currently under development (along with the referenced finance and strategic plan sub-committees)?
Answer:  No, the Interagency Council is not yet developed.
Question: In the format instructions, there is no mention of margin requirements.  Are the margins expected to be half-inch or one-inch margins?
Answer: One-inch margins are fine.
Question: Is it preferred to conduct in-depth, localized efforts that can be translated statewide or a broader, statewide effort?  
Answer: Section II Background and Intent- This RFP seeks a grantee to facilitate a statewide multisystem stakeholder planning committee to complete the following tasks and prepare all evaluation documentation required by the federal grant.
1. Assess needs, resources and readiness of the continuum of care currently available to transition age youth across the state and of the current workforce
1. Review state code, administrative rules, state and local policies
1. Develop recommendations for changes in policy, programming and workforce preparedness
1. Develop a plan to leverage and/or re-align funds to support integrated, comprehensive behavioral health approaches to ensure equal access to behavioral health of all Ohio transition-age youth
1. Develop an evaluation plan to measure the effectiveness of treatment and recovery services and youth voice and family support/involvement

Question: Is the main focus expected to be primarily on substance use disorders and to a lesser extent other disorders and comorbidities or are substance use disorders and comorbidities expected to be given similar weight?  
Answer: Section II Background and Intent- Ohio’s SYT-P will work to improve access to evidence-based, culturally competent assessment, treatment and recovery interventions through aligning priorities and integrating resources of multiple systems. The resulting improved infrastructure will lead to an increased use of evidence-based practice and ensure that all Ohio transitional-age youth including Ohio’s Appalachian and rural populations have equitable access to behavioral healthcare. The two federally funded goals of the project are to identify and reduce barriers to accessing services and to reduce behavioral health disparities in Ohio transition-age youth Appalachian and rural populations.

Question: Is the emphasis expected to be on rural and Appalachian youth primarily or on all youth with rural and Appalachian youth included?     
Answer: Section II Background and Intent- Ohio’s SYT-P will work to improve access to evidence-based, culturally competent assessment, treatment and recovery interventions through aligning priorities and integrating resources of multiple systems. The resulting improved infrastructure will lead to an increased use of evidence-based practice and ensure that all Ohio transitional-age youth including Ohio’s Appalachian and rural populations have equitable access to behavioral healthcare. The two federally funded goals of the project are to identify and reduce barriers to accessing services and to reduce behavioral health disparities in Ohio transition-age youth Appalachian and rural populations.
Question: The current response about indirect cost rates is unclear.  If grantees are subcontracting with OhioMHAS, what is expected of grantees with respect to indirect costs and rates?  
Answer: This federal award is being received by OhioMHAS under the new federal OMB Uniform Guidance: Cost Principles, Audit, and Administrative Requirements for Federal Awards. The Guidance regarding Federal Agency Acceptance of Negotiated Indirect Cost Rates is applicable to OhioMHAS as a pass-through entity of grant these grant funds.
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Question:  Page 2 of the RFP document, under Section B references the “Creating Lasting Family Connections” EBP intervention. Is this an error?    
Answer: Yes, this was an error. The section has been corrected to read as follows. 
  
 B.   Proposal Narrative 
  
 1.Project Description- The applicant will be expected to provide an evaluation approach and high-level evaluation plan for the SYT-P including the following elements:

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  
Question:  How often does OhioMHAS anticipate the Statewide Planning Committee will meet (e.g., monthly, bi-weekly?) Can meetings be held via webinar or are they required to be face-to-face or a combination thereof?   
 Answer: The timing and format of meetings will be determined by the Committee and the work to be accomplished. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    
Question:  Please describe the required disparities impact statement that is referenced in the RFP document. 
  
 Answer:  All federal grants require a Disparities Impact Statement. The selected grantee will assist OhioMHAS in fully developing this statement and plan. Please see the following link for additional information regarding the federal requirement  http://www.samhsa.gov/grants/grants-management/disparity-impact-statement  
  
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Question: It is unclear from the ODMHAS issued RFP (MHA-16-PW-009-SYTP) if the federal award was received by ODMHAS is under the new federal Uniform Guidance.  If the award was, in fact, issued under the Uniform Guidance, then are universities now using their federally negotiated indirect cost rate as specified in the guidance?
Answer: This federal award is being received by OhioMHAS under the new federal OMB Uniform Guidance: Cost Principles, Audit, and Administrative Requirements for Federal Awards. The Guidance regarding Federal Agency Acceptance of Negotiated Indirect Cost Rates is applicable to OhioMHAS as a pass-through entity of grant these grant funds. Grants will be scored according to the rubric provided in the RFP.

